From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 26 March 2015 18:57

To: Reilly Jeanette - HQ Directorate of Professional Standards
Subject: FW: Permission to release court transcript

Dear Jeanette
Thank you for taking the time to come and see us today, as you can see Simon is not great with

the police and finds it very hard due to the many things that have gone on in his life due to the
police and there is very little trust left for the police with the whole family.

I have forwarded you in a copy of the email giving permission for the court to release the
transcript to you.

Could I ask once you get the transcript from the court would it be possible for us to get a copy
of it please could you let me know if this would be possible or not, If you cannot I will then put
a request into the court myself.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 26 March 2015 17:56

To: 'Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'margaretwortco@hotmail.co.uk'
Subject: RE: Permission to release court transcript

To Whom It May Concemn:

Please see attached document that gives my permission for the transcript to be released to Jeanette
Reilly of the Directorate of Professional Standards. | have signed the document.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 26 March 2015 15:26

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Permission to release court transcript

Afternoon Lorraine,

As mentioned earlier | have been trying to obtain a copy of the court transcript from Kingston Crown Court
for Simon's appeal.

| have been advised that if an email is received from Simon stating he gives permission for the transcript
to be sent to me | should be in receipt of it quicker than applying through the judge.

Can Simon please send an email to margaretwortco@hotmail.co.uk stating that he gives permission for a
copy of the court transcript relating to his appeal hearing on 5th March 2015 to be released to PC Jeanette
Reilly.

The email can come from your email address but needs Simon to sign off with his name and clearly state
he gives his permission for this request.

Thank you for your help

Jeanette




